Armands Sakne

International CNC Plasma & Automation Engineer +371 2617245 armands@saknelabs.com Riga, Latvia

EXPERIENCE

Service & Sales Specialist

01.2024-

ZINSER GmbH (Germany)

- Machines serviced & installations 67
- Machine commissioning
- Personnel trainings

Owner 2012-

Sakne Labs OÜ

Founder & Managing Director

- Performance evaluation tool (T-Index framework)
- Plasma cutting machine design, manufacturing, and sales
- OEM Channel Partner of Hypertherm®.
- Integration of Hypertherm True Hole® and True Bevel® technologies
- Sales across the Baltics and CIS countries

Self Employed 2009-2012

Razošanas Tehnoloģijas IK

Sales

- Hypertherm consumable sales
- Hypertherm Powermax system sales

AMADA technical sales specialist 2007-2009

AMA Prom / AMADA Baltic dealer

- Technical Sales Specialist

Various Employment 1997-2007

EDUACATION

Riga 3rd Technical College — Welding Riga 9th High School



SUMMARY

Service and automation engineer with 15+ years of experience in CNC plasma cutting technology.
Certified Hypertherm automation systems specilist.

Strong record of customer training, installations, and technical consulting for industrial clients across Europe and the Middle East.

TRAINING

Hypertherm XPR/HPR
Hypertherm Pronest
CAD/CAM
Hypertherm EDGE Connect
Eckelman 5010
Eckelman 6010
Zinser Drilling units 40/60/100

LANGUAGE

Latvian Native

English Fluent

Russian Fluent

German Basic